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The attention of respondents submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called 
to the following Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of 
omission, addition, substitution or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the 
proposed Contract Documents for the work. Respondents shall acknowledge this Addendum 
on the Proposal Response Page (Attachment A). 

 

 

Question 1.   Did the Town work with a consultant on your recent microwave project, and if so, 

who? 

Answer   No. We did work with our longstanding service provider to identify 

replacement components for our critical microwave links.  
 

 

Question 2.   Does the Town have existing inventory records, either yourself or through your 

service shop, for your existing radio infrastructure and subscriber equipment? 

Answer  Yes.  A complete inventory will be available to the selected consultant 

 

Question 3.   Does the Town anticipate the consultant to also provide implementation 

management oversight following vendor selection and during installation? 

Answer   This remains to be determined and will be based on the option selected. 
 

 

Question 4.   Does the Town anticipate vendor selection by December 1, 2017, or issuance of 

the RFP by that time? 

Answer  As stated in proposal section TERM OF SERVICE/TIME FOR COMPLETION: 

The selected firm will be expected to commence services within 15 days of contract 

execution or on such other schedule as may be agreed to with the Town.  Work shall 

be completed no later than December 1, 2017. 

 

Question 5.   What is managed services? 

Answer  Basically, managed services is a program whereby an organization leases a 

fully operational radio system from the provider. During the contract term, the 

provider is responsible for all aspects of the radio system. 
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